



11th September 2019

NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING

Monday 16th September 7.30 pm at the Parish Office		Horticultural Show Committee
19/208	Apologies for Absence	Members: G Gardner (Chair) B Thomas (Vice-chair) A Low L Davison-Williams (ex-officio) Minutes: Mrs S Cowie
19/209	Specific Declarations of Interest (<i>Cllrs may make declarations pertaining to the agenda at this point or at any point during the meeting</i>).	
19/210	Matters Arising – <i>for information only</i>	
19/211	To approve the minutes of Horticultural Show sub-committee held on 20 th August 2019	
19/212	De-brief on this year's show	
19/213	To consider date for the 2020 show	
19/214	Any other business of an <u>urgent nature</u> or for inclusion on the next agenda – <i>for information only</i>	
Monday 16th September, 8.30 pm at the Parish Office		Burial Grounds Committee
19/215	Apologies for Absence	Members: A Channon (Chair) B Thomas (Vice-Chair) G Gardner J Paxton L Davison-Williams (ex-officio) Minutes: Mrs S Cowie
19/216	Specific Declarations of Interest (<i>Cllrs may make declarations pertaining to the agenda at this point or at any point during the meeting</i>).	
19/217	Matters Arising – <i>for information only</i>	
19/218	To approve the minutes of the Burial Grounds committee held on 24 th June 2019	
19/219	To agree the details of this year's Remembrance Sunday services	
19/220	To receive a report from the Assistant Clerk on recently attended cemetery management course	
19/221	To consider action required to the box hedge in the burial ground	
19/222	To consider quotation for survey and topple testing of headstones in St Nicholas churchyard	
19/223	To consider taking part in the VE Day 75 Year commemoration May 2020	
19/224	Any other business of an <u>urgent nature</u> or for inclusion on the next agenda – <i>for information only</i>	